on the back road to the McManus Place. LVEIJUUJ picked up his own. From the early 1890's to 1900 the mail service was at the W. W. Wilmot adobe (Click) Fred Orvis was the first postmaster. The Reagans had mail service downstairs in the two-story house (hotel). Then a bldg. was built by Mr. Leslie and Louie Garnsey in 1914 and Louie was the postmaster in his yard for 16 years. The P. O. was moved to the Alexander place for 8 yrs., with Tiffany as postmaster. In 1938 it was moved to the Homer McDowell place across from school for over a year, with Tiffany as p.m. Then it was moved across from the bungalow near the two-story house, with Tiffany as p.m. Chloe Baxter was the postmistress until the p. o. was closed in 1955.

Gramp Day carried the mail many years in the early days, using a buggy and his horse Wanda. During the 1930's and on Chas. Jave and Jack Gulihur carried the mail.